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October 15, 1991 —

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS
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Re: Premerger Notification Rule 801.21

Dear Mr. Sharp:

This letter is to confirm my understanding, based on our

telenhnne convers vt i nw; ud_‘lﬁ_]d fhaf +the Commiceinn’a
T staff would apply Premerger Notification Rule 801.21 (16 C.F.R. §
801.21) in the manner described below to the transaction
described below. It is my understanding that Rule 801.21 would

apply as described below for the purpose of determining whether
the value of the assets to be acquired exceed the $15 million
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securities having a value on Seller’s books of $39.2 million (the
"Securities"). The purchase price consists of $4.5 million in
cash and the assumption of all liabilities under the Policies.
The Seller has reserved $41 million on its books for the
liabilities associated with the Policies.

Under the basic minimum size-of-transaction test established
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notification is required if, as a result of the acquisition, the

‘gggummg;_qg would hold assets of the acouired verson wvalued
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assets of the acquired person do not 1nc1ude, among other things,
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According to Rule 801.10(b) and (c)(3), the value of the

acquired assets is equal to the greater of the "fair market

value" (determined by the board of directors of the ultimate
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filing under the Act) or the "acquisition prlce" As discussed

above, the acquired assets consist of the Policies and the Policy

Loans. The Buyer has advised us that it believes $6.3 million is

the fair market value of these assets.
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value of the Policy Loans appears to be $1.8 million. In other

words, although the total consideration equals $45.5 million
. {r;&eh nine accmimad 1iahilitiac) Aanluv €24 2 millinn annsare

Securities.

Therefore, the proposed transaction is not subject to the
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assets of the Seller (the Policies an e Po icy Loans) valued
o vl i,.,J.. [ ....1_1,E= av. 0 Eiﬂ‘%%’ ; li 5 E= -#nhi nn

—-.- -
—-ﬁ “‘_‘7
number listed above 1 1s letter does not accurately reflec
our conversation. Thank you for your valuable assistance in this

matter.

Sincerely,
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